OFFICE OF

THE BUSINESS MANAGER

DRAKE UNIVERSITY
DES MOINES, TOWA

November 22, 1939

Mr. Forrest C. Allen,
Basketball Coach,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Mr., Allen:

We are going to the southwest on a pre-Christmas
basketball trip, meeting the University of New Mexico at
Albuguercue December 18, West Texas State at Canyon City
December 19 and 20 and New Mexico State at State Collegse,

New Mexico, December 21 and =2.

~ We must find two more games in order to finance the
trip. Will you please meet us either December 15, 16 or 235%
If you can do so, please wire us collect upon receipt of
this letter. We will be zlad to give you a game in Des Moines
either next year or the following year on the same terms.

Your favor in this instance will be everlastingly
eppreciated 1 assurs you.

Very truly yours,

P (1 o

B. C, Lytton,
Business Manager.
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